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TO DIRECTOR, FBI AND SACS, NEW YORK AND LOS ANGELES CODE

NEW YORK VIA WASHINGTON

FROM SAC, SACRAMENT0N62-76

KENSALT

TODAY ERNESTLB. SMITH, ASSISTANXYLEGAL AFFAIRS SECRETARY

GOVERNOR’S OFFICE, SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA, CONFIDENTIALLY

ADVISED THE GOVERNOR’S OFFICE HAD RECEIVED A TELEPHONE CALL

FROM ONE JOHN LAWRENCE, FIFTY SEVEN WEST TENTH STREET, NEW

YORK CITY, TELEPHONE TWO ONE TWO - GR SEVEN - ONE EIGHT TW

SIX LAWRENCE ADVISED THAT HE IS AN ATTORNEY REPRESENTING

A GROUP OF ARABS IN NEW YORK STATE. THESE ARABS HAVE FORMED 
Doss aIdT

A COMMITTEE TO INSURE THAT T1^|j^ GOVERNMENT DOEYEML 
"RAILROAD” SUBJECT SIRHAN INTO PR ISOnBEC"^ ^

LAWRENCE ADVISED THE GOVERNOR’S OFFICE THAT ^>£1^

THE GOVERNOR’S OFFICE TO INTERCEDE WITH THE LOS ANSM

COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE TO INSURE THAT

MAIL IS NO LONGER SCREENED* HE STATED

SIRHAN’S INCOMING

THAT MAIL BEING

8

FORWARDED TO SIRHAN WAS BEING SCREENED BY THE LOS ANGELES

END PAGE ONE
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PAGE TWO.

COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE AND WAS THEN BEING SENT TO THE PPQLIC 

DEFENDER’S OFFICE BEFORE BEING GIVEN TO SIRHAN. THE GOVERNOR’S 

OFFICE ADVISEDPVR. LAWRENCE THAT THIS WAS ENTIRELY THE RESPONSIBILITY 

OF THE LOS ANGELEH COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE. 
D 

MR. SMITH EMPHASIZED

THE ABOVE IS BEFQG FURNISHED

ONLY TO THE FBI FOR INTELLIGENCE PURPOSES AND IT MUST NOT BE

FURTHER DISSEMINATED. THE GOVERNOR’S OFFICE HAS NOT ADVISED . 

THE SHERIFF’S OFFICE OR THE LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT OF ' 

THE RECEIPT OF THIS TELEPHONE CALL.

NEW YORK IS REQUESTED TO SEARCH INDICES ON JOHN LAWRENCE.

END.
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enciphered
FBI NEW YORK

PM URGENT 6-13-68 AWS

TO D

5:12

FROM

^QSullivanJe'f’
Mr? Tavel______  
Mr. Trotter_____ 
Tele. Room______ 
Miss Holmes____
Miss Gands

CTOR, LOS ANGELES (56-156), AND SACRAMENTO (62-76)

LOS ANGELES AND SACRAMENTO VIA WASHINGTON

NEW YORK 44-1640

RE SC TEL TO THE BUREAU, NEW YORK AND

LA DATED JUNE TWELVE SIXTYEIGHT.,

THE NEW YORK, NEW YORK ADDRESS TELEPHONE BOOK LISTS 
JOHN M. LAWRENCE AND MARJORIE M. LAWRENCE AT FIVE SEVEN

WEST TENTH STREET, NEW YORK, NEW YORK, TELEPHONE NUMBER GR

SEVEN DASH ONE EIGHT TWO SIX

Mr. Tolson______  
Mr. DeLoach____ 
Mr. Mohr.______

’Mr. Bishop____ _ 
Mr. Casper____  
Mr. Callahan___ 
Mr. Conrad____  
Mr. Felt—__  
Mr. Gale—

NEW YORK OFFICE INDICES CONTAIN THE FOLLOWING IDENTIFIABLE

REFERENCE AS TO LAWRENCE

AS OF AUGUST, NINETEEN SIXTY SEVEN THE .ABOVE INDIVIDUALS

WERE APTlWflH AN,ORGANIZATION KNOWN ASTAIR^ICH STANDS

FOR FEDERATED AMERICANS^AGAINST_J£^

ORGANIZATION'IS NOT CHARACTERIZED OR ON THE ATTOR^Yji^^Rflgg S

LIST. PUBLICATIONS OF FAIR BEAR LAWRENCE’S ADDRE&Sg^ ... .■...: ^gSi

AS OF DECEMBER, NINETEEN SIXTY SEVEN, JOHN LAWRENCE

WAS DESCRIBED AS WHITE, MALE, THIRTY FIVE TO FORTY YEARS 

end page one TELETYPED TO’
£2-^7



PAGE TWO

OF AGE, FIVE FEET SEVEN INCHES, PALE BLUE EYES, FAIR 

COMPLEXION, ONE HUNDRED FIFTY POUNDS, BROWN HAIR, GREYING 

AND THINNING ON TOP.

MARJORIE LAWRENCE, HIS WIFE,WHITE, FEMALE, AGE THIRTY 

FIVE YEARS, FIVE FEET TWO INCHES, MEDIUM COMPLEXION, 

ONE HUNDRED FORTY POUNDS, DARK BROWN HAIR, GREYING, GLASSES. 

END 
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TO DI

9:50 PM

22

RGENT 6-14-68 AWS

AS TO JOHN LAWRENCE

NEW YORK AND

tJ
N

R
EC

 CO
PX

 FI
LE

D
.

| j®r. 'Tolson__  
’J ’Mr. De1 ■ 'Sth 
? ;Mt. Mohr ...

Mr. Bish 'p . 
Mr. Casper 
Mr. Cal’a han 
Mr. Conrad 
Mr. Felt 
Mr. Gale 
Mr. Ros 
Mr. Sulli

. Mr. Tavel---------- 
Mr. Trotter------ 

Tele. Room-- :—
Miss H/imes------  
Miss Gandy-------

CTOR 62-587, LOS ANGELES 56-156, AND SACRAMENTO (62-76)

(PLAINTEXT)
LOS ANGELES AND SACRAMENTO VIA WASHINGTON

CLW NEW YORK 44-1640

KENSALT

RE. SA, SACRAMENTO TEL TO BUREAU

LA DATED «JNE TWELVE LAST ANDREW YORK TEL

TO THOSE OFFICES, JUNE THIRTEEN LAST

AND "FAIR

ON JUNE FOURTEEN INSTANT, DETECTIVE TOM MC GUINNESS

SIXTH SQUAD, NEW YORK CITY PD, TELEPHONE

NUMBER CH THREE

CHARLES STREET

DASH FIVE EIGHT TWO TWO
ADVISED SPEC SHMInT JA

FOLLOWS: 
A TELEGRAM 

STREET, NEW YORK
ADDRESSED TO 
, NEW YORK,

WHICH HAPPENS TO BE ADDRESS

i "FAIR", SEVEN WESWlffilll^M 
WAS DELIVERED jTO ABOVEjADDRES

OF CATHOLIC CHURCH. THE

TELEGRAM READS AS FOLLOWS

END PAGE ONE
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age two

" RESPECTED SIERS. GRATEFUL FOR MONEY ENJOYED "INGIHT.”

PLEASE SEND MORE ISSUES. ANXIOUS ABOUT MIDEAST REACTION".

"SIRHAN.”

THE ABOVE TELEGRAM WAS SENT FROM LOS ANGELES,* CALIFORNIA 
AND WAS 

KRMM.

MC 

TO FIVE

GIVEN TO NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT BY FATHER

GUINNESS ^LIEVES TELEGRAM SHOULD HAVE BEEN ADDRESSED

SEVEN WEST TENTH YORK

INDIVIDUAL BY NAME OF JOHN LAWRENCE RESIDES AT THIS 

ADDRESS.

LAWRENCE IS "ANTI JEWISH," "PRO ARAB," AND CONSIDERED A 

"NUT" BY NEW YORK CITY PD.

"INGIHT" MAY REFER TO A PUBLICATION "INSIGHT" 
ACCORDING TO MC GUINNESS.

TELEGRAM WAS SENT FROM LA TWO FIFTY FOUR PM, SIX / 

THIRTEEN, SIXTYEIGHT AND RECEIVED NY EIGHT FIFTEEN 

PM SIX THIRTEEN, SIXTYEIGHT.

END

WA....
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Los^Angelj^jJ^ 90017

June 17, 1968

Dear Miss Wherry:

Your letter of June 10th has been received and it was 
indeed thoughtful of you to write.

Tolson — 
DeLoach 
Mohr 
Bishop _ 
.Casper _ 
Callahan 
Conrad _ 
Felt.------ 
Gale-----  
Rosen  
Sullivan .
Tavel

Although I certainly appreciate your kind comments, 
Special Agents of the FBI were not performing protection services at 
the time you mentioned. Since the assassination of Senator Kennedy 
the President has made the protection of presidential candidates the 
primary responsibility of the United States Secret Service. At the 
request of the President, the FBI will assist that agency in affording 
protection to these persons when called upon to do so. •

I have forwarded a copy of your letter to the Director 
United States Secret Service, Washington, D. C.

Sincerely yours,

1 - Los Angeles
J^ Edgar Hoover

Reurtel call 6/12/68. Attention SAC.

NOTE: Bufiles contain no record identifiable with Miss Wherry, On
6/12/68 SAC Grapp called to advise that he had received a copy of 
Miss Wherry’s letter and stated that no Agents were assigned protec­
tion duties as indicated by Miss Wherry. Copy of correspondent’s 
letter has-been forwarded to U. S. Secret Service by form referral of 
same date. . , „

HCSrmrc1

Gandy MAILRQOMl—J TELETYPE UNIT

$i mV ^



THE OFFICE OF THE ADMINISTRATOR

THE HOSPITAL OF THE GOOD SAMARITAN 
MEDICAL CENTER

1212 SHATTO STREET 

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90017

June 10, 1968

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover, Director —-
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
United States Department of Justice 
Ninth and Pennsylvania 
Washington, D. C. 20535

Dear Mr. Hoover:

The staff of The Hospital of the Good Samaritan extends 
to you and your staff’our deepest appreciation for the 
surveillance and protection afforded us during the time 
Senator Kennedy and his family were here.

-The Federal Bureau of Investigation has a tremendous 
,'responsibility in these matters and we are fortunate, 
■indeed, for the efficiency evidenced by the members of 
:ybur staff who were here.

With many thanks, I am



WASHINGTON 1

VIA TELETYPE
Jlljl2O1968

EIWIPHERED

Mr. Tolson-----  
Mr. DeLoach-. 
Mr. Mohr------  
Mr. Bishop— 
Mr. Casper— 
Mr. Callahan_ 
Mr. Conrad--  
Mr. Felt- 
Mr. GaleZ 
Mr. B
Mr. SuIJStn____  
Mr. Tavel-, ..-. 
Mr. Trotter____ -  
Tele. Room_____  
Miss Holmes. —■ 
Miss Gandy_____^T 11-jHM URGENT 6/20/68 CLV

RE SACRAMENTO TELETYPE, JUNE EIGHTEEN, LAST.

CAPTAIN HARRY GILBERT, RELIABLE SOURCE IN THE DELANO,

CALIFORNIA, POLICE DEPARTMENT, ADVISED HE HAS NO KNOWLEDGE OF ANY

INVESTIGATION BY THE LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT IN THE DELANO

AREA. GILBERT FURTHER ADVISED HE HAD BEEN TO LOS ANGELES IN

CONNECTION WITH OTHER MATTERS, AND HAD BEEN ADVISED BY THE LOS

ANGELES.POLICE DEPARTMENT THAT FIVE GIRLS HAD TURNED THEMSELVES IN 

AS POSSIBLY BEING IDENTICAL WITH THE GIRL IN THE POLKA DOT DRESS. 

NO ONE,■'HOWEVER, MENTIONED ANYTHING CONCERNING A SEARCH FOR SUCH A

GIRL.IN THE DELANO AREA.

END'.' ’

MAL

FBI WASH DC
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—Optional form Na 10
MXY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

L

TO Director, FBI

SAC, Denver (62-2416)
/h^BNSALT

SUBJEC

FR

INF RMATION CONCERNING 
(00: LOS ANGELES)

date: 6/17/68

.0)10x108^1

interview with EDWARD HUGH POLE.

Re Denver airtel. to. the Bureau 
Los Angeles., Philadelphia and St.. Louis.

Offices, conduct 
2 of reairtel. UACB.

6/14/68, cc’s Atlanta

. Enclosed for Los Angeles are .9
Atlanta, Philadelphia and St. Louis. 2 copies, each of FD-302

copies, and for

79 JUN 241968
Bay U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

2 - 
. 2 -
2 -
2 -

Los Angeles' (Ends 9) 
Philadelphia (Ends. 2) 
St.. Louis (Ends 2) 
Denver

RAW:pmb/mf 
(12)

One copy of FD-302 enclosed for information of Bureauh^

investigation regarding page

15JUN19 1968
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. FEDERAL BUREAU OF. INVESTIGATION

J«

n.u June 17, 1968 ’

AS

. EDWARD HUGH'POLE was interviewed at the' El Paso ’ 
County Jail, Colorado Springs, Colorado. On this occasion 
POLE: described himself as follows^^ ■ ' / / . . ' \ : ?'

J

the 
has

7- <9
Date of Birth 
Place of Birth. 
Height 
Weight . ■: 
'Hair • .
Eyes ’ :.:- 
Marital Status

Wife . .

Son

;3ay-^JlS41_ ; ^
^hiladel-phia-^Bennsylvani^

7160 pounds : - '.. / > ''- ; j ; j?
: Bfrown ’ ' ••/ 4 ’ ’ ■ \?
/.Blue ' ' ’ ’ • \
Separated from wife .
.KATHLEEN KRAFT, age 22, street/ 

address unknown, Phoenixville
• Pennsylvania . A

__  . . One son, 22 month^j /.
Permanent Address ■ Route #1, Box 257, Philadelphia? 

' . ’ Pennsylvania /■ ,
Parents Deceased .

. POLE stated he has resided at::Colorado Springs for 
past six months, residing at 117 South Limit Street, and
been employed by the El Paso Garage, Security, Colorado 

as an auto mechanic. . . ; \

r.

4

cP,

V

POLE advised that on June 13, 1968, he pled guilty 7? 
to a charge of forgery involving the theft of a payroll check • < 
from his employer and expects to receive an extensive , . / 
sentence to the Colorado State Penitentiary, Canon City, \ 
Colorado. He pointed out.he was'previously convicted in July, 
1961, U. S. District Court, Lake Charles. Louisiana, for a. , 
violation of the Dyer Act. He stated under the Federal Youth : 
Corrections Act, he received a sentence of 60 days to 6. years./. 
He pointed out he served 29 months at the Federal Reformatory, 
Chillicothe, Qhipj was paroled;' Violated his parole four months 
later; was serK^ack to Chillicothe and served approximately : • ; 
one year; again was released on parole;.was put 7 months; ;;7. 
violated his parole again; and on December 31, 1966, was^ f : ‘.­
incarcerated at the Lewisburg, Pennsylvania, Federal Peniten^/ 
tiary, from which he. was released after completion of his

$
7/ On. 6/14/68—at.—CPlorado Springs, ColoradoF •1 ®*----Denver 62-^2416. >

SA ALVIN W. BERRY; - . " ’ ' .
By____ SA-RANSOM-A^ WHITTLExpmb.-------- _^_ .. Dote dietated^/14/U—-------  
"Thl* document eontolna neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. lt Is the property of the FBI and,ls;loaned to your agency;
■ It and Its contents are pot to be distributed outside your agency. / . : 1__ .

ENCLOSURE'



- DN 62-2416 
AWB 8 RAWjpmb 
2

sentence on July 19, 1967

• He stated that on or about Memorial Day, 1967, he*
was in the dining hall at the Lewisburg Federal Penitentiary

> and at the table next to him was JAMES HOFFA, who*was talking 
/f.to the two following-described individuals:to

fit
i

A
' Race . • X. ,

' ' Sex • • |;-,.
.' Nationality. - 7

• Name • •
' Age : '4
Height 6 Weight

• White ... '
Male . . -

; American, of Italian descent - ;
‘.Unknown ? '

. ‘55-58 years of age ' ' ’7
Approximately the same height ~ 

. . and weight as JAMES HOFFA ’' .
3

He pointed out that' this man usid.to run at the prison track 
with Mr. HOFFA/ . . ‘ . ■ <

6

■ #2:

■f' V

'K

J

1 Race .'.-. ’; 7 ■'
-Sex .
-••Nationality i-
Name ■ ., ' ',
Age • < • ,

. Height .
•Build . ’ .

. Peculiarities

£
’.White . ?'- 7 • ■

Male ■ '
American, of Italian descent 
(FIRST NAME UNKNOWN) deJOSEPH 
Early 40's.; ' - , . . .

’ 5'10" ' ‘
Heavy build ’ .
Heavy, dark beard even after 
.shaving . . :

.<*

i

to
. He stated on this occasion, he overheard HOFFA state

these two individuals that, "I have a contract out on 
/KENNEDY and if he ever gets in the primaries or ever gets ' .

. elected, the contract will be fulfilled within six months.”, ^ 
, ;He pointed out that sitting with him, POLE, and Who also. ' /7 
overheard thia conversation, were the following individualst

fix'.

Name JAMES JOSEPH O'BRIEN

0 O'BRIEN was being transferred in June, 1967, to the Federal 
Penitentiary in Atlanta* Georgia,. • . . .. ' •

J



DN 62-2416 . < >i i, £ ■" ■< - ^‘ ■
awb s’RAWspmb 
3_ ? ' ’ ■ ; / • - ’. \ ’

Name .? ;. Unknown.- ' '.<?« •'^ " '
. . Sex /' Male ' ■ • *‘. ’ ‘ ■

"■, .... . \ Race • »; ’'V,- White .. .’ '"'V' * '! - J - ” •
Nationality. American ■ ' / ■ ■ ? • .

■ Age - . Early 30’s • '-?7
- Height ■ . 5 ’ 8" '

. ' Build ’ 1 ? , Slender
■ . Hair ’ ’ '.Black- ' ; /-J -

He stated this individual Aad robbed a bank at Cleveland, Ohio;;, 
'had been at Lewisburg for seven years; had been paroled; and '
after two years on the outside, had violated his parole and .
was back at Lewisburg.. He pointed out this individual ‘ . ■' ;;
resided in D cellblock and was origihally from St. Louis, • .
Missouri, and would have been/eligible for parole back to St. > ‘. •
Louis about the present time. ' . , • , .

Approximately two,weeks after this conversation, 
POLE stated he was working in the clothing store and was there early, 
in the morning prior to thefstore opening, and that JAMES HOFFA , 
came to the gate. Recalling the prior conversation, he asked . 
HOFFA what he thought about < KENNEDY. He stated HOFFA imme- /• ' c ‘ 
diately began an emotional tirade over KENNEDY’S use of wire­
tapping and HOFFA’s conviction , and incarceration at Lewisburg.’ 
He neded the conversation by stating, ’’Right now KENNEDY • s in . - . . /
no danger; but if he gets into a primary or gets elected, I > ■
won’t say how or when, but he’ll get knocked.off.” POLE stated 
there were no witnesses to. this conversation. . - - , . ./ ’ ' ';'<

. ' ' . POLE advised that in view of HOFFA’s power and ■ -/ !/'•' ^ / ’
Influence in this country, he feared .for his life and under ‘s V. 
no. circumstances would <he testify; to., the above information, /;



FBI WASH DC*
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FEDERAL gUREAy PF INVESTIGATION 
P. §. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

Mr. Tolnon______
Mr. DeLoaeh------
Mr. Mohr----------
Mr. Bishop--------
Mr. Casper
Mr. Callahan___  
M Conrad____

ale..

iullivi

6-18-68 LLR

TO DIRECTOR, DALLAS, DETROIT OKLAHOMA CITY, PHOENIX. AND

WASHINGTON FIELD

FROM LOS ANGELES (56-156)

KENSALT

r. Tavel 
Mr. Trotter-------  
Tele. Room--------- 
Miss Holmes------  
Miss Gandy-------

RE LOS ANGELES TELETYPE TO BUREAU, DALLAS, DETROIT, 

OKLAHOMA CITY, AND PHOENIX DATED JUNE FOURTEEN LAST; AND

DETROIT TELETYPE TO BUREAU, LOS ANGELES, OKLAHOMA CITY,

AND WASHINGTON FIELD DATED JUNE FIFTEEN LAST REGARDING 
HAGO?S)JEREDJIAN, AKA JACK^aJEREDJIAN. JHJ£

ON JUNE SEVENTEEN INSTANT, IRBIN G. LEWIS, ADMINISTRATIVE 

DEAN OF STUDENTS, PERSONNEL SERVICES, PASADENA CITY COLLEGE, 

PASADENA, CALIFORNIA ADVISED THERE WAS NO OFFICIALLY RECOGNIZED

ORGANIZATION OF ARAB STUDENTS ON THE PCC CAMPUS. PRIOR INVESTI-
SAT I ON HAS ESTABLISHED PCOl W^Srtl OR KNOWLEDGE OF

END OF PAGE ONE " . , R?C » , a --(z'7
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PAGE TWO 

LA 56-156

ORGANIZATION OF ARAB STUDENTS. SUCH CLUBS OF ANY ONE 
NATIONALITY ARE DISCOURAGE^AND RATHER THEY ARE URGED 

TO INTEGRATE INTO REGULAR COLLEGE SOCIETY AND ACTIVITIES.

WITH REGARD TO PREVIOUSLY REPORTED INFORMATION THAT 

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN WAS A MEMBER OF AN ARAB ORGANIZATION, 

LEWIS STATED IT IS POSSIBLE SUCH AN ORGANIZATION COULD 

EXIST BUT IF SO IT WOULD HAVE BEEN A GROUP OF INDIVIDUALS 

WHO FORMED THEIR OWN ORGANIZATION AND LEWIS WOULD HAVE NO 

KNOWLEDGE OF THIS.

RECORDS PCC REFLECT DJEREDJIAN ATTENDED SCHOOL ONLY 

BETWEEN SEPTEMBER, NINETEEN FIFTY NINE AND OCTOBER, NINETEEN 

SIXTY ONE WITH NO RECORD OF ANY SUBSEQUENT ATTENDANCE. 

MRS. ALICE ALLEN, SECRETARY OF DEAN LEWIS, WAS ALSO SECRETARY 

OF DEAN WELDON, DURING HIS TENURE SAME POSITION AND SHE IS 

POSITIVE NO ARAB ORGANIZATION ON PCC CAMPUS DURING TIME 

WELDON WAS DEAN. NO KNOWN. ASSOCIATION BETWEEN DJEREDJIAN 

AND SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN IN PCC RECORDS DUE TO DIFFERENT 

PERIODS OF ATTENDANCE. INVESTIGTION CONDUCTED TO DATE IN 

THIS MATTER REVEALS NO KNOWN ASSOCIATION BETWEEN DJEREDJIAN 

AND SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN.. 

END OF PAGE TWO '



PAGE THREE

LA 56-156

MRS. MARGE RODAK, MOTHER-IN-LAW OF DJEREDJIAN WHO 

FURNISHED ORIGINAL INFORMATION REGARDING ALLEGED STATEMENT 

MADE BY DJEREDJIAN ADMITTEDLY VERY EMBITTERED WITH DJEREDJIAN. 

DJEREDJIAN AND HIS WIFE, SHERIE, HAVE BOTH DENIED DJEREDJIAN 

MADE ANY STATEMENT REGARDING POSSIBLE ASSASSINATION OF VICE 

PRESJDENT HUMPHREY OR ANY ONE ELSE. INVESTIGATION TO DATE 

HAS DEVELOPED THAT DJEREDJIAN IS A "GLORY SEEKER," AND 

"CONFIDENCE MAN." IN VIEW OF THIS , LOS ANGELES RECOMMENDS 

NO FURTHER INVESTIGATION REGARDING DJEREDJIAN. OFFICES WITH 

OUTSTANDING INVESTIGATION REGARDING DJEREDJIAN DISCONTINUE UACB. 

END 

SLB 
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SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

Director, FBI ^ 2

KENSALT

June 20, 1968

^r
Reference is made to your communication dated 6/14/68 transmitting 

I I negative(s) JJ film I I photograph(s) □ document(s) □ 
pertaining to the above-captioned matter.

In accordance with your request ^^ film has been developed 
enlargement s) made 

□ positive copy made 
□ print(s) made 
□ slide(s) made 
□ negative(s) made 
I | Photostats made

The above is TEg attached
’ | | being sent under separate cover, via □ registered mail 

Fl REA Express



Transmit the following in

Via AIRTEL

TO:

RE

FROM

KENSALT

F B I

Date: 6/14/68

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIR MAIL

DIRECTOR, FBI

ANGELES (56-156)

(Priority) enlarged
UOPIEO--------

INSPECTED

FAINTED

ATTN: Mechanical Section

Transmitted herewith is a 
sheets of exposed Kodak Ektacolor S

containing twelve 
film, taken .

box 
4X5

6/12/68. These were taken at f. 32 at 1/100 sec., from 
approximately 6 feet distance, utilizing a strobe light 
for the light source. The exposures are of the clothing 
of SIRHAN SIRHAN, which he was wearing when he was arrested 
by the LAPD on 6/5/68, minutes after the shooting of 
Senator ROBERT KENNEDY,

The following items of clothing were photographed:

One pair gray, rib-knit socks; front and back view 
of white T-shirt; faded blue denta jeans; very light blue
oxford 
shirt;

cloth dress shirt; blue velour zippered pullover 
and three photographs of gray suede slip-on shoes.

It is requested that the above be developed and ten 
each, 8" X 10", be furnished to Los Angeles.

(3}- Bureau (Encl^(RM) 
1 - Los Angeles '

copies

Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge

RLC/pjc 
(4) v

Approved:
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W DIRECTOR . (PLAINTEXT) /

FROM LOS ANGELES (9-3881) CP) "-- ’

'MnXriwin'Subject ' O• WFSUS-; KARL UECKER - VICTIM? SENATOR .EDWARD KENNEDY - 

VICTIM? CHILDREN- OF ROBERT F^KENNEDY - VICTIMS, EXTORTION,

48
19

2

pffiCS cf p!i?il>

■ ’ ON EVENING OF JUNE NINETEEN LAST', KARL UECKER, WAITER, '

' AMBASSADOR HOTEL, LOS ANGELES, WITNESS TO ASSASSINATION OF

SENATOR ROBERT ,F. KENNEDY, ADVISED HE RECEIVED UNSIGNED ANONYMOUS*

- HANDWRITTEN AIR MAIL LETTER ON JUNE NINETEEN LAST. .

ENVELOPE ADDRESSED TO KARL UECKER, AMBASSADOR HOTEL, ’ .

. LOS ANGELES, POSTMARKED FRANKFURT,. AM - MAIN - SIXTEEN - „Y

SIX - SIXTY EIGHT, -AND HAD GERMAN-POSTAGE STAMPS. LETTER ■ • ’ . ' 4U VIDO
WRITTEN IN GERMAN LANGUAGE ? ^GKERcj A? FORMER GERMAN /NATIOJ&AL* / k

{..SAID LETTER CONTAINED A THREAT TO.,HIS LIFE,

END PAGE ONE



PAGE TWO . ' ' . '

/OVER TO “BHAGENT JUNE NINETEEN LAST. ACCORDING' TO DECKER, 
’^WORDING IN LETTER CONTAINED A THREAT TO MURDER SENATOR

•EDWARD KENNEDY AND CHILDREN OF LATE .SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY.

'■RETURN ADDRESS ON ENVELOPE GIVEN AS GERMAN' ARABIC COMMITTEE., 
■ ' UNITED STATES

■LOS. ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT AND tH-S^. SECRET SERVICE,

LOS ANGELES, IMMEDIATELY NOTIFIED. .FACTS PRESENTED TO • 

■ 'U. S. ATTORNEY, LOS ANGELES, TODAY. U. S. ATTORNEY STATES ' 

■WITHHOLDING PROSECUTIVE OPINION PENDING DISCUSSION WITH

' DEPARTMENT.OF JUSTICE, WASHINGTON, D.C. U. S. ATTORNEY , 

.-.STATES WILL- INFORM LOS ANGELES OFFICE OF OPINION AT EARLIEST 

POSSIBLE DATE. DUE .TO THE SENSITIVE NATURE OF THIS CASE

- AND ITS POSSIBLE RELATIONSHIP WITH KENSALT’,' THIS MATTER 

WAS IMMEDIATELY DISCUSSED WITH U. S. ATTORNEY'W. MATTHEW .

BYRNE, JR.,.AND THE LOS ANGELES OFFICE-WILL BE GUIDED BY

HIS OPINION-, 'ttArGS-. j^ass Advjs^ .

. LETTER BEING.'FORWARDED TO BUREAU BY SEPARATE CO.MMUNI- 

CATION FOR'COMPLETE TRANSLATION, LATENT FINGERPRINT EXAMINA­

TION' AND SEARCH THROUGH ANONYMOUS LETTER FILE. .
■ . letterhead memorandum ■
W FOLLOWS-. • . . . ...

END ^RSSHSST/V^TIO/V O/= .
. . . .stator ROBERT.

MLM FBI WAH DC .
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. for Messrs* Tolson, m___ , Rosea, Bishop

;o m ; u.Um to ask for a chums of emus if he is to be tried la mum m 
. - w...' .m ummal asked if we were gmem^ any evidence that ..ay .m.

... . .^g .. ...... oar; him and cumscimy him and I told him none WhaUmvsm
.'2 — a sucm.mg various lU.cc> as m y rar se-rmui ciocmii in am

.... ml'. enaady case ax to the mysterious woman hi the pantry cl cm
:..i. .Jr motel and so far they rove UI miles tUough. I said ax gwi

. . e refused to take a 11© detector test, tut I thoug ;1.
. ■ ■ - ■ - m^g, to give her mm ukiough so far mm has minced to take ........

. .. do.. a. > General asked if this wore Lie woman hi the poUn dot arcs..: mi„
a . U. 1 was the one who claimed she saw tie woman in Ue poll a do. mu 

.. ........y mneral. said he had road Lx amort Oil her hsu y,u Ue fu—
. .malauced. I commenUd seeking publicity.

1 continued that w are Use cheesing as to who was with mem.
. . e U. the revolver as we 1

. m .mm Hm when he bought du-ammundion. X staled la these 
vuy Vere assn.

I stated that in Ray’s cue, wo duo not found a single a^s thu 
xie a conspiracy. I uU the cel, 'UUmom UU^ is the ~.xuw

.. kith he spent freely Li mgizg Ulm aid I thought that could Mvo
. . ... .UUm from a bank robbery. The mUsnoy General said that if wo

..... show he robbed the kana at ZHu, it •. ’.aid be hehUd. X said wo arc ■
.; .m that because he wu pa;Ug hU ox's with $50 bills up to du umU.

. ... tu User hand he stayed st day Us__ s and never stayed at a Um :-
out u the same Uma lx spent, 1 Umght, $1200 or more U b . ,

Us car, which X thought was JIG U, mid then ho took danuUg Im a ._,

. mm. dliyly important act only in -x^Um out an the way back to Um
. ’ when he gets here.

j ..itormy General commented UU he hoped my men can hr... .;
. k . •.. ud Id that were cUUUctmu I told him it was and that I

... .. . ply cd the opinion, unless Um: Is a compelling reason to tlx
_y, mt no ought to be bruejd Lam a^ military plane; that I could „vt

LUU-once between a miliUcy plane, a Cunard liner, or Pan hmcrmx 
. Hilary plane we would Ure our Agents and have Pay confines '..LU

-2-



. ..... .tow, Bishop

to. .ui .iwuculfs. I said he io a Hau wrous indivitoal an-i .to r :: ...
... . . . . . . ..? .'.:.• will . a ■ ■ ■ -ax to ; cape ; . ■

■ to •; .. iie should be laKaea. h tae tom airport in A empto- ■ ■ i r .

. • uto Atompms roller . -mrU ant on board or not, and 1 .to * 
v: ■ ink so. i r-aid I would toaK wo would be responsible to toto­

.’ a .. .witoh and arrases vtoh Fm? . Holtoms to have the . .or . .a
. ;. 1 Irport to / ,.s j\s •" ?rtWj but to co it clr.:.oct or. a • ”c. .

v .. c 1 re will be no leak as to where or to- x m is ex • . . la
■ .. co placed.by the pre ?-s, as they are try; \; ever; . • :j tr'

... . . a to got a line ca w re he to Laing raoved. I said I nr .-. t ■
r s n Kinects to be advised exatoy when and where he "to iK/to, 
.■..-.. y General commented that he will >xcw when b© g2 5

1 toh there is a sr Hilary airport in London and I thought t .at ii 
a , military plane should lard If it goes iron this country with 
a ....-we on ths part of the tourr xing General as to its deg' tore;

;. . wtodge in this country would coca® VUK:?. he is deli ■ red to
■ ’ ■ . cl . ' -.■ t Mr •..:■• jail. I saM Ci e

. . rrlve so as not to alto? tocx to go through thecuty to too ± /toe 
' : .A to to or ■ ;0; . 1 e wu xto Sie Attorney General said

. :. : that was exactly right. £ w^ <_. . -r^im there will be etorE k 
i ., vo is a conspiracy ato r t? ere Is no conspiracy, the x/yuu... 
v g will do everything in their pew r to kill Mm. I said toe raise 
to..- .r to the case of birhan Mr han to toe •- i-'to-is because the toto...

i -to the tonnedy followers is so siren- tout they will have to to.: 
W . tons to see he is not killed, 1 mill it to. ad be a horrible Ha: _

. charged it was done by the lc Aral G.rxtoment or so; .to.
. t ■ L to reason It must ho ve ry crrtouHy handled bto e. to 

w a to .-toy from Laxton and incarceration, if he is ever wtreto ’ 
.... going to drag on for five or to weeks. 1 said what I ax til .1 

■ . . . ;. going to develop in too country criticEm ca th© part to I . ... 1 
. j tollow back here. 1 said pc epic have asked how scon ..... t to L 

. . . 2ns I Lave told them it to up to tic British as it is not cur rc- 
E -to ve have done everything so that he has legal repreuttoito^



craaamu for Messrs. Tolson, DeLoaeli, Rosen, Bishop

.. .j attorney General sEEdtmt assistant Attorney General Gm-.
■ m, A-., will be going back over to Efland Monday ul3I.1t as the. .jc^c- 

. .. a; our Ambassador askci that ho coms back. Xie auk* teat m. have
. . „, -7 hay that it be speeded up because ox the siruic^ Eexlcy in mm

. ,

.j General asked then lx Xthought a military ]
7 E n ..eask^j a commermuA cm ie ana ‘ ^«u I did because vEen you

. ... ................................. .. ■ ... .................... 5
. ma m.-re would be no purpose putting a military crew on a

.1 pmu^. a said 1 couE net 4,60 any legal cilbculty as the method 
e . . _; uack does act xnaks much mumr-ence as to ate locality ci m.
. . , .': .. m\7E ox it. due Atuuiiev Gee. rex com moated mat he nod jean 
. a. .. uic abler way. X said uc is a uimy-mus man ana lias proven himsoli 
../. .. may Usvcr as no l^uucu mr varioot parts ox the worm as X thou?;..;
.c.-Eh aor urataem to join m- merccaarios mid he has. piers to ^e 

x^ and no was m jumaui* wm^e Us xam around tor scout a weed mid
. m —OiuMiu X said uie ^omiou Puirco auve never ceca able to pick 

, .am doing lox Lie mdem-e cl mm umc. 1 said ae is a slippery, 
. . endue is 1s

1 rities on er there* a taid anothsr: thing sikfiit the British Is­
- hut tight on cemriG ..... E-j act wcaxcii a pirswa unless he is 

.......... —...;— bmy no uuv s*.7.:.im4 i—.iy $—Cu.j 1—-x^-.-,^ i^duemie 1x1 jail, out t—x
. - .: . a itrm procedure. ..'..• ..dUiAej G-uU^Cvam^-ithatkh

r a i . . .. - . .... 1
1 ..3 'Eis Attorney Generic said bo thought my men tamed them into moing 

■ ;E Eey iiso’Hy did, but dr y aim yc talk scout tradiiEas oner Eero.
. .m.Ea.E-Gcavr.1 comma num mm they were about as strict as mym.../ on

X caE 1 thought vic nave - very serious problem in xnovlr , this .1 m
. to do it with very sarEuiiy laid out plans and take him into Gid 

:. . mt inldemp^ mid armnyc to turn him ever to Holloman rmd mm 
..a, be is bi the custody ox the lE-uplds Police. The Attorney General 

. . .._ on ..... 1 ...



im for Messrs# Tolson, ... ... ........j. iaaww

i told the Attorney (AmcA tA ; ths men who were in Leo. on . . ~ 
re, s one .man's father had a serious heart attack. I seal c a .

. _ goat Seis®, w.jac he may remember, and the Attorney G .w ..
t.m he was a close friend of ids gather's and his sen knows Ju--, A..

.............    , .
mwmwAA this would be ideal.

doo / ttorney General wAA how we thought Any got the Cms wucis 
. i s ns this again shows his as t... jobs as three are Uvl .
. . .id ne ver heard of him. I

w In.nd, i.ny spent last year,whoa ho was wandering around the cmc/Ay 
■ . in C&nnda and X thougM he was idazming this

. ........s identity line Sneyd, Gait,* and Bridgeman and cl..... : g
:;o c -—os so if there wore any cheek made on his application wx a birth 
n. io, they wAd ascertain sues, a person existed. I said this stows w> 
c...y. I said X think we are di ALa with a man who is not aa (wiAwry 

. d _c Ac usual sense, but a man capable of doing any hind of a sly act. 
...„_•..:... y General said he was exceptionally clever.

1 s . A Arban Llrhan is a differ .st individual as he is a lw.AA Aid
. ..... .:. d Amedy be-cause he a Ao la favor of Israel and this fellow 
ui .aa became intensely Ai Ar mnAA iArmody and felt he cAuid be

I Aww 1 ;g is a racist and mAoAd Agrees and Martin AAAr bAig 
. c_ Ie indication that prior to the ..wwAAs situation, he had IAoa wtlun 
... _; spALMg in other towns and then picked out Memphis. 1 said 1 

a c Ad entirely alone, but wo cum not closing our minds that others
. - mA co Aww a run Ama every lead.

■ saA we are getting more ere A letters and letters about oAcr 
■ . who ax . r

. . . . ' how..
_  ' mm country until we have a case like this. Ike /Attorney Gau A 
_...  . i Arm out. I said we Awo to be cere .A of all of them; that cm

. ; mce away a week who come to my office who complain meat
c m; i sometimes they are armed and we send them to the hoapAc

. .y me sent to Lt. Elisabeth's a A. .... two or three mcAA they arc 
i ... . . we Ac. The Attorney General said we are going to Awe to .
. ... A deal with that prAAm as it is not AAAAu now. I sail it



. -• — ■-- .. .-U^.—X XUiw k*--:.‘v — ~'^. to « A v_^- '-'•Jj *—• -v. ^J’^^ Wr-ij. ^. ^U’lh* to-Xj, Jto hi.toiLy^J1

. .: Am Ar the psychiatrists bat they arc apparently doing little to cure
, but t icy arc mentally unbalanced# The Attorney General sal. it . ..

■ m m Ay problem now. I eaid I do not invar the view that ths country
- .ma. ... and all that. X said I think wo have a great block of line pm., m

1.... s cc intry; that there may be some depraved citizens, hut it is not a 
society. The Attorney mm... , . . jit there was too much *

s . ..Au today in the press that society a . . .. st it is the fasMux±A 
i... ito-,. io do. ■ .

£ add. X hoped the now Com rar sics the President lias appoint?^
. i a. p a balanced viewpoint co to that because the other Commission 
v ... ; an,, astray in regard to white racism. I said there is racism oat not as 
,'. ..ml ' oily as toe Lerner Commission found it to be. The Attorney
. . .......... .to ha had nt ver found it so. I said as an example take toe meeting

. ... A y Actomrity Day); toot zoom torn 5bX to those who attended were white
. . Megro. Hie Attorney Gtoeral sa^ tliatws

and he felt better to mm it mm uim. 1. .mm
m . mm racism to notes predominant as wo have been led to believe. 

. . . .ct ar®md to tosir
m. togs view it with an unemotional attitude. Tito A Horney General said

. we good people on the Cm...... is ..mm X said it seems it should
. me mto-cut emotionalism, or cry tog lire. I said I got annoyed with too

. . A: ..s Amel our sick society as 1 do not believe there to such a thing •
‘ y
i . ' Ato A X could make this point la ths Ami Enforcement Bulletin on the
.. ..... mm p^e» he thm^M it would be helpful. I said I have been working

A. . .. m to recently; that the idea w .. m to me by McGill of the A llama
.. . \ Lum 1 said Ao had a fine ctoomto about the attacks ca the -AT
;i . ... had net round the Bing murderer alter two months and the cm. Am
Ito t uc wore not trying to find Aim and then he quotes several ven... . m toe

. . Christ as not interested to the poor, but it sho®
■ ... . ' ctors to always an effort to tear down and destroy. I commeiHsd

' -. .. .. .. , .it there was a tendency to debunk cur Patriots in history. I said
t sort oi thing that 1 thought drove Preside# Johnson from running

■ <m.to term and Attorney General agreed.



..' .'.■._■.: lx? luccors. Ij^.^ ..w.:..-.......... i.-c;.cn> -isiajp

x montionuu the L-tuucnts lor a ;_-via ox ratio society as £ ^..^aoci'p
. ..; e.. .mating and the ^tioniij General said it was a tiny grom. 1 •4
*s a 3.— ^roup ana it played a bi; part yesterday at ths meeting as t.my

. .. m >. .. it was just Hue the CalumMu University thing. 1 said vat -me staged L. 
... - a_; , am/ individuals ■who closed the university which Las thousnads oi .
. . , .. uno attorney General said they are a pretty clever ana cllesUvo

■ nd nvs to be watched car Jully. I said they are more cJbmive imm 
cut communists. The .Attorney General said they are duh ; moxa

. X x id they are moving into every area they can and we have beea 
. . ...ing t_- closely and we hove some good informants. The Z-ttomey 

ahe thought that is really vital because they are a dm^mtm

(X
 r

lb"- Attorney General eupresecu his appreciation and snE h. umm 
. . ,.^_hd on 'Uis registration of guns.

y truly yours.

John Edgar Hoover 
Director
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7-1 if REPORT 
of tiie

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

To:

He:

FBI, Los Angeles (56-156) ■ Date:
FBI File No.

KENSALT Lab. NO.

June 19, 1968 
62-587
D-680613010 AT

Specimens' received 6/13/68 /

Q17 Envelope postmarked "BELLEVUE, PA. JUN 3 PM 1968," L
bearing typewritten address "NAACP Watts Section h
Los Angeles, Calif." . . V <

Q18 Accompanying piece of paper bearing typewritten message 
beginning "kennedy as an attorney general..."

Q19 Envelope postmarked "PITTSBURGH, PA. 4B -PM 31 MAY 1968,” 
bearing typewritten address "Director, NAACP Watts Section 
Los Angeles, Calif."

Q20 Accompanying piece of paper bearing typewritten message 
beginning "KINDLY SEE THAT..." ’ .

Result of examination:

The typewriting on Q17 through Q20 corresponds to the 
standard for International Business Machines (IBM) pica style 
type having a horizontal alignment of ten letters to the inch. 
Q17 through Q19 bear black ribbon impressions and Q20 bears 
orange ribbon impressions. The notation "AIR MAIL," written in 
blue ball-point ink, appears on envelope Q19.

The questioned specimens were compared with the 
Anonymous Letter File without effecting an identification with 
any prior submissions. Copies are being added thereto.

SchZZZ No significant indented writing was found on QI7 through
Mohr--------- -—Q20. No watermarks were found in Q17, Q19 and Q20. Q18 contains

~ a very fragmentary watermark consisting of a design and several _ 
cm1™”--- letters. This watermark may be a part of a watermark "Old Council 
Fe”°^ZZZ Tree” which watermark has- been used by the Neenah Paper Division,

■Gale____________ _
Rosen ' '
'Sullivan —_______ ,

S‘,— ~ Page 1q/a—• (continued on next page) ,
HTotes:^= CEB:p^ ’ ’
Gandy ;--------- MAIL ROOM I 1 TELETYPE UNIT I I . • '



Kimberly-Clark Corporation., Neenah, Wisconsin . 52957.
The detailed physical characteristics of Q17 through Q20 
are retained.' ' . ' , ■ ' . ’

, - . QI7 through Q20 are. being returned separately.
These specimens have been photographed. , ■

Page 2 
D-680613010 AT. -



• ? . Date: 6/11/68 ।

Transmit the following in : : ;_____________ ___________________  
’______.________• (Type inplaintext or code)

Via AIRTEL AIR MAIL - REGISTERED________ I
~ , (Priority) • J T j

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI - ’ , ’
, • ATTN: FBI LABORATORY

FBOM^ SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

subject/ kensalt

■ - Enclosed for the Laboratory are the following:

Envelope bearing postmark "Bellevue, Pa." dated 
6/3/68 with hand printed notation "AIR MAIL" written through' 
postmark bearing typewritten address "NAACP, Watts Section, 
Los Angeles, Calif." Envelope contained typewritten note’as ■ 
follows:

■ ' "kennedy as an attorney general did nothing for you. ,. 

kennedy as a. senator did nothing for you;

1 aS president, what would he do for you?’ 

the same thing « NOTHING.y .

• Also enclosed is envelopstjaaying typewritten- 
address "Director, NAACP Watts Section, Los Angeles, Calif." 
bearing postmark"Pittsburgh, Pa.".’5/31/68. This envelope, 
also bears hand, printed "AIR MAIL,, partially through postmark. 
Enclosed in this envelope is a notation in yellow typewritten 
ink in all-upper case letters as follows:

"KINDLY SEE THAT YOUR'PEOPLE KEEP A RESPECTFUL 
DISTANCE FROM SENATOR KENNEDY;"

<0 «■ Bureau (Enc. 4) (RM)

3 — Los Angeles - -

SCM/gja : 1 ?

Approved:--------------:—^_________ ' . ' ’ - ’ ’" Sent
’ Special Agent in Charge ■

■ i»^W8?^ 1 ^fo

C.WK CW/7-lJ \^- U15

—:M Per , ' ■



LA 5^“156 '_____ :_________________ ;"i ijniwoiioi •

• The above items were obtained-on 6/7/68 from ... -
EDWARD Do WARREN, President, Watts Chapter, National • 
Association for Advancement of Colored People (NAACP), ' " " 
10201^ South Compton Avenue, Los Angeles, who advised _ 
that he received items on 6/5/68, He could not furnish ' 
any information concerning the possible identity of the 
individual or individuals who may have sent the above and 
advised that there is no "Director" in the Watts branch and 
pointed out that-the Watts branch is not - identified as the 
"Watts Section." •

. Mr. WARREN furnished the opinion that possibly 
the sender or senders may have had in mind the Executive 
Director of the NAACP, Nev? York City, New York, Mr. ROY 
WILKINS. Mr. WARREN also advised that numerous persons 
have handled these communications.■ • ' •

The Laboratory is requested to conduct appro­
priate hand printing- and typewriting examinations on the- 
enclosed items and compare with previously submitted 
material in an attempt to identify the sender or senders 
or possibly with that of. SIRHAN B. SIRHAN.

/These items may be retained by the Laboratory.



June 20, 1968

Airtel 1 - Mr, Schutz

/ To: SAC, Los Angeles
^ JErom: Director, FBI (62-587)

Zz)
Q ^KENSALT .

For your information by letter dated June 19, 1968, 
the Criminal Division of the Department's advised that a chedh 
of the Selective Service records for the State of California 
failed to show a registration for Sirhan Sirhan or his brothers 
Saidallah and Munir Sirhan under the Selective Service Act of 
1948. The Department was advised that the Sirhan family have 
apparently been cooperative thus far and to pursue this matter 
further could possibly have an adverse effect on their apparent 
cooperation.

We requested the Department's advice as to whether 
the FBI should pursue further with respect to the Selective 
Service matter at this time.

Until advised to the contrary make no further effa 
to pursue this aspect of your inquiry.

Li JUN 20 ®

Tolson —_______
DeLoach —______ 
Mohr___________
Bishop -________
Casper __________
Callahan
Gonr.ad_________
Felt____________
Gale------------------
Rosen__________  
Sullivan________  
Tavel mjlfiottefluig
T^le. Rt&m'—___  
Holmes_________
Gandy __________

Mailed 24
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WASH DC —9

8-fl PM URGENT

VIA te

6-18-68 VLB

ENCIPHERED
JUN 181968

Mr. Tolson------  
Mr. DeLoach— 
Mr. Mohr ------

I Mr. B • n
1 Mr. Caspar —
« Mr. Callahan -

Mr. Conrad- 
Mr. Felt. 
Mr.

Mr. Trotter-------
Tele. Room--------
Miss Holmes— 
Miss Gandy—r^—

ECTOR (62-587) AND

KENSALT

5

SAN FRANCISCO (62ft54.81) -PLAIN-

ANGELES (56-156)

MIAMI INSTANT DATE REGARDING MAYRELATEL TO BUREAU AND

TWENTY ONE LAST PEACE AND FREEDOM PARTY MEETINGS AT THREE EIGHT

ZERO ;ZERO AMESBURY, HOLLYWOOD, CALIFORNIA; AND SAN FRANCISCO

TE TO LOS ANGELES JUNE SEVENTEEN LAST, WHICH REFLECTS THAT

PAU^HINOFF TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE AND

ADVISED\HE WOULD BE IN SAN FRANCISCO FOR ONE WEEK OR MORE AND

COULD BE CONTACTED THROUGH HIS ATTORNEY CHARLES GARRY, PROBABLY

IDENTICAL TO ATTORNEY WHO REPRESENTS SAN

PANTHER PARTY

FRANCISCO AREA_BLACK
REC- 71 <^2 ~ -^ ^^'

FOR INFORMATION SAN FRANCISCO, PAUL SHINOFF, LOS AN^S 20 1968

AREA STUDENTS FOR A DEMOCRATIC SOCIETY (SDS) LEADER AND SPOKESMAN

WHO RECENTLY RETURNED FROM TRIP TO CUBA, PRESENTED TALK AND

SLIDES ON CUBA AT MAY TWENTY ONE LAST OPEN MEETING OF LOS FELIZ

& £ —’

PEACE AND FREEDOM PARTY AT THREE EIGHT ZERO ZERO AMESBURY. LOS

ANWLES

79 JUN 241968



PAGE TWO 

LA 56-156

JOSE DUARTE, ANTI - CASTRO CUBAN WHO DESCRIBES HIMSELF AS 

SPOKESMAN FOR LOS ANGELES AREA CUBAN EXILE ORGANIZATION, AND 

BETWEEN EIGHT AND FIFTEEN ANTI - CASTRO CUBAN COMPANIONS OF 

DUARTE, ATTENDED THIS MEETING. ESTIMATES OF TOTAL AUDIENCE 

RANGE FROM THIRTY FIVE TO SEVENTY PERSONS.

DUARTE STOOD UP AT MEETING AND DEMANDED TIME TO PRESENT HIS 

VIEWS ON CUBA, AND FOLLOWING NOISY DEBATE AND VOTE, WAS GIVEN 

PERMISSION TO SPEAK AFTER SLIDE PRESENTATION BY SHINOFF. .

DUARTE INTERVIEWED JUNE EIGHT LAST AND ADVISED THAT AS HE 
DEMANDED AMD. A?3eMPTED TO SPEAK HE NOTICED AN INDIVIDUAL DESCRIBED 

AS DARK COMPLECTED WHITE MALE IN MID TWENTIES, SHORT IN STATURE 

AND CASUALLY ATTIRED IN T-SHIRT AND TROUSERS. ACCORDING TO 

DUARTE, THIS INDIVIDUAL BEGAN SHOUTING DEROGATORY REMARKS AT HIM 

AND ACCUSED HIM OF BEING A CIA AGENT. DUARTE SAID HE CONFRONTED 

THIS INDIVIDUAL, WHO CLAIMED TO BE AN ARAB, THAT LATTER BECAME 

VIOLENT AND FRENZIED, AND THAT BRIEF SCUFFLE INSUED. DUARTE 

SHOWN PHOTOGRAPHS OF SIRHAN SIRHAN AND ADVISED HE IS POSITIVE 

THAT ABOVE DESCRIBED INDIVIDUAL IDENTICAL TO SIRHAN. DUARTE HAS 

FURNISHED STATEMENT TO LAPD AND PRESS REGARDING HIS IDENTITY OF 

SIRHAN AT ABOVE MEETING.
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FRANK MARTINEZ, ALBERTO BARCO, AND ALBERTO VELAZCO, DUARTE 

ASSOCIATES WHO ATTENDED ABOVE MEETING, INTERVIEWED AND IDENTIFIED 

SIRHAN PHOTOGRAPhs Ag IDENTI CAL TO ABOVE DESCRIBED INDIVIDUAL 

ATTENDING MEETING AND ARGUING WITH DUARTE.

DUARTE ASSOCIATE CARLOS HURTADO INTERVIEWED AND ADVISED HE 

ATTENDED ABOVE MEETING AND OBSERVED DARK COMPLECTED WHITE MALE, 

APPROXIMATELY FIVE FEET FIVE INCHES, SLENDER BUILD, DARK CURLY 

HAIR, AND WEARING WHITE T-SHIRT, WHO ARGUEWIWITH DUARTE. HURTADO 

UNABLE TO IDENTIFY SIRHAN PHOTOGRAPHS AS RESEMBLING THIS INDIVIDUAL 

OR ANYONE ELSE AT MEETING.

DUARTE ASSOCIATE AMBROSIO REYES INTERVIEWED AND ADVISED HE 

ATTENDED ABOVE MEETING AND OBSERVED INDIVIDUAL DESCRIBED AS TWENTY 

FOUR TO THIRTY YEARS, FIVE FEET NINE INCHES, SWARTHY COMPLEXION, 

BLACK CURLY HAIR AND WEARING T-SHIRT, ARGUE WITH DUARTE. REYES 

ADVISED SIRHAN PHOTOGRAPHS DO NOT APPEAR IDENTICAL TO ABOVE DESCRIBED 

INDIVIDUAL.

DUARTE ASSOCIATE FRANKLIN DIEGO DENIS INTERVIEWED AND ADVISED 

HE ATTENDED ABOVE MEETING BUT DID NOT OBSERVE ANYONE RESEMBLING 

SIRHAN PHOTOGRAPHS.

ROBERT AND RAQUEL LAZ MLE, THREE EIGHT ZERO ZERO AMESBURY, 

INTERVIEWED AND ADVISED THEY HOSTED MAY TWENTY ONE LAST PUBLIC 

MEETING OF LOS FELIZ PEACE AND FREEDOM PARTY, AND THAT FOLLOWING
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TALK BY SHINOFF, DUARTE STOOD UP AND DEMANDED TIME TO PRESENT 

VIEWS ON CUBA. A NOISY DEBATE FOLLOWED AND AUDIENCE VOTED TO 

ALLOW DUARTE TO SPEAK AFTER PRESENTATION OF SLIDES BY SHINOFF. 

DUARTE STOOD UP AND SPOKE FOLLOWING SLIDE PRESENTATION. ,

ACCORDING TO LAEMMLES, AUDIENCE NOISY, BUT ORDERLY, AND AT NO 

TIME DID ANY SCUFFLE TAKE PLACE. LAEMMLES DID NOT OBSERVE ’

ANYONE IN PARTICULAR ARGUE WITH DUARTE OR ACCUSE DUARTE OF 

BEING CIA AGENT. LAEMMLES SHOWN SIRHAN PHOTOGRAPHS AND ADVISED 

COULD NOT RECALL ANYONE RESEMBLING PHOTOGRAPHS ATTENDING MEETING.

RON SCHNEIDERS INTERVIEWED AND ADVISED HE CHAIRED ABOVE 

MEETING OF PEACE AND FREEDOM PARTY. ACCORDING TO SCHNEIDERS, 

DUARTE FIRST APPROACHED HIM EARLY IN MEETING AND REQUESTED TIME 

TO PRESENT HIS VIEWS ON CUBA. FOLLOWING TALK BY SHINOFF, DUARTE 

STOOD UP BEFORE MEETING AND DEMANDED TIME TO SPEAK. NOISY DEBATE 

FOLLOWED AND SHINOFF CALLED FOR VOTE ON WHETHER DUARTE SHOULD BE 

ALLOWED TO SPEAK. TIE VOTE FOLLOWED AND SHINOFF TOLD DUARTE HE 

COULD SPEAK AFTERMIDES. FOLLOWING SLIDE PRESENTATION, DUARTE 

SPOKE FOR APPROXIMATELY TEN MINUTES. AUDIENCE BECAME QUITE 

AGGITATED AND CRITICAL OF DUARTE, BUT SCHNEIDERS DOES NOT RECALL 

STATEMENTS MADE. SCHNEIDERS DID RECALL THAT AN ELDERLY WOMAN, 

WHOM HE REFUSED TO IDENTIFY, CALLED DUARTE A CIA AGENT. SCHNEIDERS
Y0 

SHOWN PHOTOGRAPHS OF SIRHAN AND ADVISED HE DID NOT OBSERVE AN«ME
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AT MEETING RESEMBLING THESE PHOTOGRAPHS. SCHNEIDERS VAGUELY 

RECALLS OBSERVING UNKNOWN DARK COMPLECTED WHITE MALE INDIVIDUAL 

WEARING WHITE T-SHIRT WHO STOOD TOWARD FRONT OF ROOM DURING 

SLIDE PRESENTATION, BUT UNABLE TO FURTHER DESCRIBE OR RECALL WHETHER 

THIS INDIVIDUA^ESEMBLED SIRHAN PHOTOGRAPHS.

UACB, SAN FRANCISCO IS REQUESTED TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW 

SHINOFF REGARDING ABOVE MEETING AND PRESENCE OF SIRHAN. INTERVIEW 
SHOULD INCLUDE DETAILS OF ENTIREpEETING TO ESTABLISH WHETHER 

SIRHAN PRESENT, WHETHER DUARTE SCUFFLED WITH ANYONE, IDENTITIES 

AND DESCRIPTION OF ANYONE ARGUING WITH DUARTE, ESPECIALLY ABOVE 

DESCRIBED INDIVIDUAL WEARING T-SHIRT AND INDIVIDUAL CALLING DUARTE 

CIA AGENT, AND ANY COMMENTS MADE BY SAME.

END

FJB

FBI WASH DC

wig SS’lk^
Jiw'G.'X f ".,
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TO DIRECTOR (62-587) PLAINTEXT 

FROM NEWARK (44-872)

Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr.

VIA TELETYPE

Mr.
Mr.

Caspar _ 
Callahaij. . 

Conrad__ 
elt ___  

al el___

SvUivan_____I
'Pavel_____ _ I
Trotter______I

Mr. Tols;
M ‘ r
Mr. Moh? .

HERED
Tele. Room.;____ I 
Miss Holmes. 
Miss Gandy

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO NEWARK AND MIAMI SIX TWELVE SIXTY EIGHT.'

CONCERNING LETTER FURNISHED BY BERGEN C^TY, NJ, AUTHORITIES, 

WHICH WAS ADDRESSED TO DISTRICT ATTORNEY JAMES RRISON, NEW 

ORLEANS, FROM RONALD LEE AUGUSTINOVICH, THE LETTER AS WIT 

BY BERGEN COUNTY AUTHORITIES AND NOT SENT TO GARRISON. 
END * 

MAL

FBI WASH DC
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VIA TF.LBTVW

1 5/06 PM EDT RC

URGENT 6-13-68

TO D TOR AND NEWARK (CODE)

NEWARK VIA WASHINGTON

FROM MIAMI (44-1880)

KENSALT

RE NEWARK TEL JUNE TEN, LAST

AND BUTEL JUNE TWELV

ARMANDO ALETTE

LAST

ENCIPHERED

Deloach------
Mohr... . — 
Bishop........— 
Caaper .. 
Callahan.......

Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr.

Mr. Tolsoi

Mr.
Tdaf Room 
Miss Holmes 
Miss Gandy-------

^ JUN 131968
Mr. Conrad..
Mr. Fdt 
Mr. Gal

MILITARY LEADER, SECOND NATIONAL

MIAMI TEL JUNE ELEVEN, LAST
o 
o

FRONT OF.ESCAMBRAY (SNFE), ANTI-CASTRO ORGANIZATION, ONE ZERO

NINE S.W. TWELFTH AVE.., MIAMI, INTERVIEWED THIS DATE AND ---------
ADVISED AS FOLLOWS. ---- -

HE IS ACQUAINTED

AMERICAN WHO SUDDENLY

WITH RONALD LEE AUGUSTINOVICH, AN 

APPEARED AT THE OFFICE OF SNFE IN LATE

c
o

py
. E

M
! ®

1
NINETEEN SIXTYSEVEN FLEITES IMMEDIATELY SUSPECTED AUGUSTINOVICH
OF BEING AN INFILTRATOR FOR THE CIA BECAUS^EjJCTED VERY ^^/ 
STRANGELY. AUGUSTINOVICH SPOKE NO SPANISH AND HAD^SO^f'
STRANGELY.

to™ to

7 9 JUN 241968

DISCUSSED WERE POSSIBLE MILITARY ACTIVITIES OF THE

AGAINST CASTRO

END PAGE ONE

6^ DIFFICULTY COMMUNICATING WITH FLEITES AND THE ONLY THINGS... ,M 
» JUN &0 1968

SNFE

| 10°
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PAGE TWO

AUGUSTINOVICH NEVER DISCUSSED U.S. POLITICAL .

PERSONALITIES WITH FLEITES AND NEVER MENTIONED SENATOR ROBERT 

KENNEDY. AUGUSTINOVICH’S ALLEGATION THAT HE FURNISHED THE 

EIGHT PAGE REPORT CONCERNING AN ASSASSINATION PLAN AGAINST 

KENNEDY IS COMPLETELY FALSE AND FLEITES NEITHER SAW NOR 

HEARD OF ANY SUCH DOCUMENT . HE NEVER HEARD AUGUSTINOVICH 

MENTION Tlr{E JOHN BIRCH SOCIETY^ "FLAKEY JOE" OR "MRS. MILLER." 

FLEITES DESCRIBED AUGUSTINOVICH AS AN APPARENTLY DEMENTED PERSON 

GIVEN TO EXAGGERATION AND FLIGHTS OF IMAGINATION.

LOS ANGELES AND NEW ORLEANS ADVISED BY AM.

END

RNK R RELAY

FBI WASH DC
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F B I

Ddte= 6/18/68

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via AIRTEL AIR MAIL-^jESTlBBD

UJ

i

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI . ATTN: FBI LABORATORY

SAC,. LOS ANGELES (56-I56)

SBBJEC

FROM

vKENSALT

. 68(1620061

Enclosed for the FBI Laboratory'is an original 
employment application executed in the name of SIRHAN SIRHAN 
for the Burroughs Corporation, Pasadena, California, dated 
11/7/67.

Enclosed document was made available on 6/14/68 
by RICHARD LUCIEN, Manager, Industrial Relations at Burroughs 
Corporation, 460 North Sierra Madre Villa, Pasadena, California 
however, he stated that thie actual interview of SIRHAN was 
conducted by the employment representative, MELVIN OLSON.

On same date, MELVIN OLSON advised that the appli- 
. cation was executed and completed by an individual who
identified himself as SIRHAN SIRHAN and was I in
the black ballpoint wilting. The red notations opPthe 
application were made by Mr. OLSON. Mr. OLSON,was unable 
to identify a photograph of SIRHAN SIRHAN ta&ene6/5/68 by 
the LAPD with the individual, named SIRHAN SiRHANwhp Wm- 
pleted the application on 11/7/67/ "^ ’\

The Laboratory is requested to conjure 4h'^< c; 
hand -^printing and handwriting on the enclosed docugi^' 
with,* the documents previously submitted in thiscase'to 
determine if there is any similarity between this document 
and any known handwriting ...prepared by SIRHAN.

* The enclosed-j-document should
completion of examination.1? ^ ^[i; IP'

Bureau (RM) (Enc. 1) 
Los Angelas c^^ 

SCM/gja ^n^
^9-----

^1
rent in Charge ;

2 JUN 20 1968

M Per
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«/l»/W

iff

fo: M', UsA^^h (Mi-154)

From: Streeter, FBI (Bt-BW)

AMAAdMAWN vF Zj
OKATO* BWStr r. 4«wn«dt 
Utt ANGERS, CALIFORNIA

t-e year alrtel 4/11/58, submitting two envelopes (QU 
and QW), Md two typewritten message* (QW and CW).

Two latent pains prints developed envelope (QIS), post­
marked FlTrgBVSGS. PA. 4G ~*M 31 MAT 1MB.9 Na latent 
prints developed other specimens.

two latent pain prints not Identical snidentifted latent 
pate, prints prevtonsly reported captioned ease or pains prints ary 
WBae, FBI HTU42Q; AMI ishara ^irhan, FBI BCHMM} alteiiah S. 

Irhan. FBI MUMU; Sitertf B. .strhaa, FBI mMTS.^ or 4 unlr

Tolson _________  
DeLoach _______  
Mohr___________  
Bishop _________

teteraytruM, FStfMttMr*

No palm prints hero for M#^et Sirhaa Bishara ftrlaa, 
FBI MMMM.

QI? tero^h onetoaed. 

aboratory report separate.

^nctoonros (4) ^ 97
1 - Hosen

6 ^ - r£4
Casper--------------
Callahan _______  
Conrad _________  
Felt___________  
Gale___________  
Rosen __________ 
Sullivan ________  
Tavel __________  
Trotter________ _ 
Tele. Room _____  
HolmesWte* 
Gandy

Mr, Salltvan
Mr. Hex I. Stewier, Boosi 5710 JB

* - - - Jr., room 5722 JB

14 JUN 211968
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'RECORDED FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
6/13/68 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Nd LAB FILE
PAL DATE RECORDED: 6-18-68 12:30 p.m. DATE RECEIVED: 6-18-68 SC

Laboratory Work Sheet

File * 62-587
Lab. * D-680613010 AT

LC # 93302

Examination requested by: LOS Angeles (56-156) A. 6/11/68

Document - Fingerprint Date received: 6/13/68Examination requested:

Specimens submitted for examination

Q17 Envelope postmarked "BELLEVUE, PA. JUN 3 PM 1968," 
bearing typewritten address "NAACP Watts Section 
Los Angeles, Calif."

Q18 Accompanying piece of paper bearing typewritten message 
beginning "kennedy as an attorney general..."

Q19
Watts Section

Q20

Envelope postmarked "PITTSBURGH, PA. 4B 
bearing typewritten address "Director, NAACP 
Los Angeles, Calif."

Accompanying piece of paper bearing typewritten message 
beginning "KINDLY SEE THAT...

-PM 31 MAY 1968,

Examination completed /^wZ^ 
Time

Dictated
DateT^

S/Zw ^^^-^^

/^W^ /'^ / &3 / i. - 5' 6 /* 6'
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, FA?6 (Bev. 5-22-64)

FBI

Date: 6/11/68

Transmit the following in

Via AIRTEL

(Type inplaintext or code) ■

AIR MAIL ~ REGISTERED
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI •
ATTN: FBI LABORATORY

FROM: HA SAC, LOS ANGELES (§6-156) .

SUBJECT: MS®

. . Envelope bearing postmark "Bellevue, Pa." dated
. 6/3/68 with hand printed notation "AT™ MAIL" written through

ewritten address "NAauP, Watts Section, 
Envelope contained typewritten note as•

postmark bearing typ 
Los Angeles, Calif." 
follows:

"kennedy as

kennedy as

an attorney general did nothing for you

a senator did. nothing for you;

as president, what would he do for you? 

the same thing ~ NOTHING.” ‘

• Also enclosed is envelope bearing typewritten 
address "Director, NAACP Watts Section, Los Angeles, Calif." 

■‘bearing postmark "Pittsburgh^ Pa. ",.5/31/68. This envelope 
■ also bears hand, printed ’’AIR MAIL" partially through postmark 

Enclosed in this envelope is a notation in yellow typewritten 
ink in all upper case letters as follows: .

' . ’’KINDLY SEE TEAT YOUR'PEOPLE KEEP A RESPECTFUL 
DISTANCE FROM SENATOR .KENNEDY;” . ‘ . '

' ‘^w Bureau (Enc. 4)(RM) ( 

A Los Angeles % • •■

■ ■ LABORATORY FILE COPY

SCM/gJa
(7)

. • ^^£06l3OIC> . j

9>

■r Approved:________ A-_________ ______
. ' ■ ■ Special Age.:', in Charge

Sent M ’ . Per



■ » ‘ '

LA 5”156 ____________ ; nJ eniwoHd . .0 inn

• ’- — The above items were obtained on 6/7/68 from --- -----
EDWARD D« WARREN, President, Watts Chapter, National ■ __
Association for Advancement of Colored People (NAACP), * “ ' ~
10201? South Compton Avenue, Los Angeles, who advised . 
that he received items on 6/5/68. He could not furnish ' 
any information- concerning the possible identity of the 
individual or individuals who may have sent the above and 
advised that there is no "Director" in the Watts branch and 
pointed out that the Watts branch is not identified as the 
"Watts Section." . ’ • • ;

' Mr. WARREN furnished the opinion that possibly 
the sender or senders may have had in mind the Executive 
Director of the NAACP, New York City, New York, Mr. ROY • 
WILKINS. Mr.. WARREN also advised that numerous persons 
have handled these communications.- • ...

The Laboratory is requested to conduct appro­
priate hand printing and typewriting examinations on the 
enclosed items and compare with previously submitted 
•material in an attempt to identify the sender or senders 
or possibly with that of SIRHAN B. SIRHAN. .

. These items may be retained by the Laboratory. ' . •
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URGENT 6^0^68 MS J 

TO DIRECTOR 62-587 AND LOS ANGELES 56-156

WA FOR RELAY 

(PLAINTEXT) .

FROM PHILADELPHIA 62-4929

KENSALT^

VIA TELETYPE
JUN 2 0196

ENCIPHERED

Mr. Tolson------ —
Mr. DeLoach------
Mr. Mohr----------
Mr. Bishop--------
Mr. Casper--------
Mr. Callahan-.—
Mr. Cotfirad..... —
Mr. -------//
Mr. Ga®---- j4/ 
Mr. f^°l^^^~— 
Mr./ §m ^™------  
Mriwd----------
Mr .'“Trotter_____
Tele. Room---------
Miss Holmes------
Miss Gandy-------

RE WASHINGTON FIELD TELETYPE JUNE EIGHTEEN LAST. INTERVIEW 

WITH WALTER DOMB^OW AND CREW PLANNED FOR JUNE TWENTY INSTANT BUT 

DOMBROW AND CREW HAD TO GO TO WASHINGTON, DC, EARLY AFTERNOON 

JUNE NINETEEN/LAST. WILL RETURN TO PHILADELPHIA PROBABLY JUNE 

TWENTYONE NEXT. PHILADELPHIA WILL ATTEMPT INTERVIEW THAT DATE. 

ANY ATTEMPT TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW IN WASHINGTON,DC, NOT PRACTICAL.

END.

MAL R RELAY

FBI WASH DC

TELETYPED t

1’4 ^M1968

JUN 241968
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acarpni Company
111k® Avenue
San LeandroT^^ 94578

foldenGrai

Mr. Pam'DeDomenico 
(Hee President

Dear Mr. DeDomenico:

June 20, 1968

X have received your letter of June 14th, with enclo­

sure, and want to thank you for your thoughtfulness in bringing this

material to my attention

Sincerely yours,

J* Edgar Hoover

1 - Los Angeles - Enclosures (2)
s ^.kp<' 1 ” San Francisco - Enclosures (2) .

. ’ r Bufiles contain nothing identifiable with William D. Dabney and nothing
. derogatory concerning Paul DeDomenico.

NOTE: In March, 1965, correspondent sent in a post card received by 
his company complaihigg about the content of a television program 
sponsored by his company. By outgoing 3-15-65 he'was thanked for 
furnishing this material. We have had no other correspondence with 
him and there is nothing further in -Bureau.fileJ?^Warning him.

Tolson_________
DeLoqch _
Mohr ;___________
Bishop A-_______
Casperj ,, * i 
Callahan f _■
Conrad -’n / y
Fei*'' — 113 / 
Gale__ Afjy^
Rosen
SiiHlynn" V •
Tavel_______ __
Trotter_________
Tele. Boom .__ ,__
Holmes ■- ._____

WMG:llk (5)

RAILED 8 

JUN 20 W

COMM'As

TELETYPE.UNIT
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